

Corina Dickmann

Stratford, WI 54484

dickmann.m@yahoo.com

+1 715 615 2906

Motivated, dependable, hardworking, skilled registered nurse with over 5 years of experience providing deep compassionate patient care. Accustomed to taking on challenging tasks. Always ready to go beyond basics assignments. Reliable, and equipped for fast-paced work and changing daily needs. Attention to detail, seeks out opportunities to go beyond basics, improve processes, and increase customer satisfaction. Motivated to continue to learn and grow as a registered nurse.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Maxim Healthcare Group - Madison, WI

August 2021 to Present

Home health care. Assisted clients with tracheotomy and on a ventilator with ADL's, medication, eating and appointments. Monitored client for any change, monitored ventilator, suctioning, humidification, foleys, and any wound care if necessary.

Registered Nurse (RN)

North Shore Health Services-Three Oaks - Marshfield, WI

June 2013 to September 2020

- Medications administration, prescription refills, clarification of medications, patient allergies and monitoring patient for 36 residents.
- Trained, mentored new staff such as, new registered nurses, nurse managers, ADON and DON before starting their positions.
- Updated and educated resident and family members on any changes and documented in timely manner.
- Educated patients and family members/caregivers on any change of condition and treatment protocols to aid in compliance and improve outcomes.
- Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions with completed assessments and documentation.
- Taught patients how to improve lifestyle choices, dramatically reducing chance of symptom re occurrence.
- Admission and discharging patients with provided education and instructions for their continued care.

Charge Nurse

North Shore Health Services - Marshfield, WI

June 2013 to September 2020

- Scheduling, managing staff, handling staff conflicts, and educating staff.
- Completed paperwork, recognizing discrepancies and promptly addressing for resolution.
- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
- Handled great quantities (25) of calls per day to address patients inquires, physicians, and pharmacy concerns.

Certified Nurses Aide

Wood County Group Home-Peach Group Home - Marshfield, WI

March 2001 to March 2011

- Answer patient call signals, signal lights, bells, or intercom systems to determine patients' needs in 10 bed facility for developmentally disabled.
- Review patients' dietary restrictions, food allergies, and preferences to ensure patient receives appropriate diet and increase oral intakes when needed.
- Assisted patients with meals and oral intake.
- Record vital signs, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, or respiration rate, and O2 as directed by medical or nursing staff.
- Collect specimens- urine, feces, or sputum, record height and weight of patients.
- Performed ROM for patients in comatose state, paralyzed, or have restricted mobility.
- Established routine and assisted with bathing and dressing patients that required help.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing

Northcentral Technical College - Wausau, WI

February 2013 to December 2015

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2024

State: WI

Skills

- Charge experience

- Management
- Leadership
- Nursing
- Developmental disabilities experience
- Patient monitoring
- Mentoring
- Communication skills
- Organizational skills
- Customer service
- Microsoft Office
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management
- Medical Records
- Hospice Care
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Home Care
- Hospital Experience
- Senior care

Awards

High honors

September 2013

Certifications and Licenses

Compact State Nurse License

February 2024

RN License

February 2024

BLS Certification

August 2023

State Tested Nursing Assistant

AED Certification

BLS Certification